To: (b) (6)
From: (b) (6)
Sent: Thur 6/25/2015 6:24:18 PM

Subject: Re: Invitation - DHS Center of Excellence, START Project "Profiles of Individual Radicalization in the United States"

Yes last part is a half smiley. Calm down

rrom: (YO
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 11:23 AM

Subject: RE: Invitation - DHS Center of Excellence, START Project "Profiles of Individual Radicalization in the United States"

Aug 17-Aug 21? Whats that last part?

rrom: (IO
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 2:22 PM

Subject: Re: Invitation - DHS Center of Excellence, START Project "Profiles of Individual Radicalization in the United States"

| plan to be on A/L 8/17-8/21...8-

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 11:06 AM

Subject: : Invitation - DHS Center of Excellence, START Project "Profiles of Individual Radicalization in the United States"

FYSA. Also, please see my email yesterday regarding his activities July 1-17.

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 1:36 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Invitation - DHS Center of Excellence, START Project "Profiles of Individual Radicalization in the United States"
(VX)) Thanks. QEG) is welcome.
Regard,

rrom: [DEONEN
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 1:32 PM

Subject: RE: Invitation - DHS Center of Excellence, START Project "Profiles of Individual Radicalization in the United States"

Thanks, [(S)N(S)M Can | RSVP for myself and my colleague, (XS] He is joining our team and this will be an

incredibly beneficial introduction.

Thanks so much!

(b) (6)

From: Harrigan, Georgia

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 12:14 PM

To: CVE Working Group; 'majensen@umd.edu’; 'pajames@umd.edu’; Sarah Fishering (sfisheri@umd.edu); Rachfal, Colby (CTR);
William Braniff; Clark, Matthew; Mereish, Kay; Prahl, Charles; Sung, James

Subject: Invitation - DHS Center of Excellence, START Project "Profiles of Individual Radicalization in the United States"

When: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 1120 Vermont Ave, NW- Fifth Floor, CR-5-212. Or Dial: 1-800-320-4330. Conference Pin: 119832




On behalf of the Office of University of Programs, Science & Technology Directorate, | invite you to attend a brief by
the DHS Center of Excellence (COE) National Consortium for the Study of Terrorism and Responses to Terrorism
(START) researchers on the project titled “Profiles of Individual Radicalization in the United States (PIRUS)”. The
START researchers, Dr. Michael Jensen and Mr. Patrick James will share their preliminary findings. Additional details
provided below.

Space is LIMITED, so please RSVP to me (via email) by noon on Monday, June 29 and indicate if you will be attending
in person or via conference call.

Title: Profiles of Individual Radicalization in the United States (PIRUS)
Date: Tuesday June 30™

Time: 10:00-11:30am

Address: Room 5-212, 1120 Vermont Avenue, NW

Conference Bridge: Dial: 1-800-320-4330. Conference Pin: 119832

Project Description: This project attempts to dramatically advance the empirical basis for understanding domestic
radicalization. Using public sources, the project collects datasets of attributes for individuals indicted in the United
States for violent and non-violent radical crimes, divided between the Islamist, Far Left and Far Right milieus, detailed
qualitative case studies of the life-course histories and quantitative radicalization trajectories of approximately 110
violent and non-violent radicals across these milieus. Preliminary findings from START’s Profiles of Individual
Radicalization in the United States (PIRUS) project highlight interesting and policy-relevant trends among individuals
radicalized in the United States since World War Il. These findings validate some elements of common wisdom regarding
this phenomenon, while also revealing interesting new insights.

Presenters: START researchers, Dr. Michael Jensen and Mr. Patrick James

Regards, Gia Harrigan

Office of University Programs
Science & Technology Directorate
202-254-5643 (DC)
401-841-7360 (Newport)

202-302-2921 (cell)





